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MEMORANDUM
TO: Application Examiner DATE: 4/8/14
FROM: QinetiQ North America NUMBER: | MEMO-1102190200

Technology Solutions Group
350 Second Avenue

Waltham, MA 02451
CC: REVISED:
SUBJECT: Re: Request for confidentiality
FCCID: YWLLWST140002

ATTACHMENT: | 1102197457 pdf (MEMO-1102190202)

To whom it may concern,

! Request is hereby submitted by QinetiQ North America to withhold permanently from public review
certain portions of the application for equipment certification for the referenced FCC identifiers. This
request for confidentiality is made pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d) and 0.459 of the FCC Rules. In
particular, the following sections of the application are to be kept permanently confidential:

Schematics

Detailed Block diagrams

Detailed Operational/Functional Description
Parts list

Internal photos

User Manual

The above documents are QNA proprietary information, which contain intellectual property, and QNA
requests that they not be shared with the public.

Sincerely,

Chuck DeLoid

Senior Systems Engineer
QinetiQ North America
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